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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 9:50 AM
To: 'Debra Moser'
Cc: 'David Reinsma'
Subject: RE: Request for Extension, Fiesta Beverages Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000314

Debbie, 
  Your request for an extension to November 20 so you can include the well survey with the work plan is approved. 
Regards, 
 
Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
(510) 639-1287 (direct) 
(510) 337-9335 (fax) 
barbara.jakub@acgov.org 
 
Online case files are available at the website below 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/resources.htm 
 
 
 

From: Debra Moser [mailto:djm@tsgcorp.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 9:39 AM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Cc: 'David Reinsma' 
Subject: Request for Extension, Fiesta Beverages Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000314 
 
Hi Barb, 
As we discussed by telephone, Trinity Source Group, Inc., is requesting an extension for submittal of the Soil Vapor Work 
Plan for the referenced site.  The Work Plan will include the well survey requested by Alameda County Environmental 
Health. 
 
We request that the submittal date for the Work Plan be changed from October 31, 2009 to November 20, 2009. 
 
Thank you for your assistance in this project. 
 
Regards, 
Debbie 
 

Debra J. Moser, PG, CEG, CHG 
Senior Geologist 

Trinity Source Group, Inc. 
500 Chestnut Street, Suite 225 
Santa Cruz, CA  95060 
Tel:  (831) 426-5600 
Fax:  (831) 426-5602 
Cell:  (831) 212-8846 

The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, 
and may also be subject to applicable privileges.  Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
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communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify 
the sender.  Please also remove this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other storage device.   
 


